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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) M Lim

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 12:00 PM

To: Mor Azian Binte Noordin; SUR

Subject: RE: Urgent: MV for SLE93387 (DOA: 18/06/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SLE 9338Z is $56K-$57K (Estimated) as at June 19

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 5:58 FM
Subject: Urgent: MV for SLE9338Z (DOA: 18/06/2019)

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Mor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | MorAzian Moordin®sg.msig-asia.com

@ -

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ o

A Member of QAN INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
COwner |D



91250

Vehicle No.

SLE93387

Vehicle to be Exported
Mo

Intended Deregistration Date
21 Jun 2018

Vehicle Make
VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT 5G13GZ SR HID
Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year

2014

Engine Mo.

CX5220133

Chassis Mo.
WVWZZIZAUZFWOB1740
Maximum Power Output
90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value
$22,710.00

Original Registration Date
30 Jan 2015

First Registration Date

30 Jan 2015

Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid
$8,794.00

PARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
29 Jan 2025

PARF Rebate Amount
$6,595.00

COE Expiry Date

29 Jan 2025

COE Category

A - Car up to 16800cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

%65,001.00

COE Rebate Amount

$36,432.00

Total Rebate Amount

$43,027.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <MorAzian_Moordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 5:58 PM

Subject: Urgent: MV for SLES338Z (DOA: 18/06/2019)

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks,

Best Regards

Mor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © e

Amember of [T INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner ID
81250

Vehicle No,

SLE93382

Vehicle to be Exported

Mo

Intended Deregistration Date
21 Jun 2019

Vehicle Make
VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model

GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT 5G13GZ SR HID
Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year

2014

Engine No.

CXxS5220133

Chassis Mo,
WVWZZZAUZFWO061740

Maximum Power Qutput



90.0 kW (120 bhp)

- Open Market Value
322,710.00

Original Registration Date
30 Jan 2015

First Registration Date

30 Jan 2015

Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid

$8,794.00
Doy 9

2P 658
PARF Eligibility —
Yes Olh lJ'..i'-.
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
29 Jan 2025
FARF Rebate Amount
$6,595.00
M\
COE Expiry Date
29 Jan 2025
COE Category
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$65,001.00
COE Rebate Amount
$36,432.00
Total Rebate Amount
$43,027.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jun 2019

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it, If vou are not the Intended
reciplent, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose [ts contents,
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39 vehicles Valkswagen Golf M
Price Depreciatian Eng Cap Mileags Veh Type Staitus
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf Ary Any 2015
Volkswagen Goll 1.44 TSI - H.A 14-Jan-2015 1,395 cc ¥ Hatchback SOLD
1 Owner Pristine Condition With Low Mileage Dane, High Trade In, 100% Loan Avallable, Hurry Call Gur Sales Person Now, Very Nice Car Plate
MNumber, 1 Huat Forever,
Hua Yang Credit fre Lid
Posted: 11-Aar-2019 gen Galf, 2005 vidkswagen golf, Vobcdwagen Goll, volkswegen galf, Volkswagen, Galf
Volkswagen Golf 1.24 TSI = M4 10-Feb-2015 1,197 cc E Hatchhback SOLD
One Qwner Unit, Stock Conditson! Beautiful Bladk Interior. Excelant Condition. Most Wil Kndwn Hatchback! Selling Cheap! Call For An Viewing
Appointment Today! ety
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Mayfair Motoring
Tags: 015 Woliswagen Golf, 2015 volkswagen golf, Yollswagen Goll, volkswagen golf, volkswagen, Golf
goif, Used Violkswagen
Volkswagen Golf 1.24 TSI 551,800 $8,670 fyr 26-Feb-2015 1,197 cc 33,800 km Hatchback Available
1 ODwiner Only, 0% Loan Avallable, Super Super Low Mileage Done AL 7900 Km Per Yiear, Fully Agent Service. 100% Acddent Free,Perfect Gearbou,
Smooth Engine With Super Undercarriage. Extremely Neat And ...
Prmbed: 17-Jun-20:9 '.-:bc_:':- -.:._ ':..-.-,:Iu;-.-g;r_r. Golf, 3015 volkswagen pof, Volkswagen Goll, volkevwagen gol, Volkewagen, Goll
Goif, U VioloTaigin
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI . NA 26-Feb-2015 1.385 oo - Hatchback SOLD
1 Owrier Cheapest Golf In The Market! Depreciation Only $9kfannum! Unigue Sporty Bronze On Dask Srown Interior! Well Taken Care By Previous .
Cwinaer! Always Park Linder The Roofl Regular Servicing And Main,., | Fhiwnim i
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Volkswagen Golf R 5DR 5115,000 $15,960 fhyr 27-Feb-2015 1,964 cc 42,000 km Sports Available
Raocket Auto Trading. New Moded, Low Miles. Limastone Gray. 280HP, 4Motion All Wheal Drive, Stock. Panoramic Sunroof, Malntain And Service By
Agent Only, Ong More: Free Servicing To Go, Very Wall Kept, ...
sod: TIAr T n-\..-:_..:'f_:"! Galf, 2015 voliswagen golf, Vokswagen Goll, vologesagen goif, Volkswagen, GoFf
Volkswagen Golf 1.44 TSI o M.A 27-Feb-2015 1,395 cc = Hetchback S0LD
Sunroof
EQP Modal 1 Lady Owner! Gearbox Agent Warranty Tl March 20211 1 More Free Agent Servicing! Immaculate Condition Like Brand MNewl Attractive
Loan Packages And High Trada-in Avallabia! Call For Appoint...,
Poested: {H4=Ag r .s mGell, 2015 volkewagen gof, Volkewagen Galf, volk qen ol ]
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI EQP 355,800 $9,650 fyr 16-Mar-2015 1,395 cc 60,000 km Hatchback Available

100%: Loan Avallable, The Only 2015 Golf EQP In Market, Low Depreciation Of $9K Plus Far High Spec Unit, STA Graded Quality Unit Only, Supert
Condition, High Paper And Body Value OF More Than §50K. Sel,,

wolk Semoen oaf, Vidkswaoon Golf, solkswagen ool Winlcrmager
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